P.O. Box 1285

Lewiston, Maine 04243-1285
Ph. (207) 782-0104 Fax (207) 783-4865

Fire Protection Professionals Since 1973

April 7,2017

Stroudwater Construction Co. Inc.
96 Ocean St Unit 1
South Portland, ME (04106

Attn: David A. Cimino
Re: Eaton Peabody
Second Floor

100 Middle St
Portland, Me 04101

Dear David,

This letter is to certify that the sprinkler system in the renovated areas of the aforementioned
location is active and is designed and installed in accordance with NFPA #13 and all other
state and local codes.

If there are any questions or concerns please do not hesitate to call.

Very truly yours,
Sprinkler Systems, Inc.

Scott E. Garland, SET, RMS
Project Manager




